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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTIOI COSUSSIOMR
OF THE UNITED STATE OF AERICA

In the matter of:)
)

Sangmeister for Congress )

and James B. Harvey, Treasurer ) P
International Brotherhood of Painters and ) 1#

Allied Trades Political Action Together )
Political Committee
and Guy W. Leber, Treasurer )

COMPLAINT

NOW COMES the National Republican Congressional
Committee by its Assistant to the Executive Director, Mark

-- Pischea, hereinafter known as "Congressional Committee" of 320
First St., S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003 to file this Comlaint

C pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. 111.4 against

Sangmeistei for Congress and James B. Harvey, Treasurer
o hereinafter referred to as "Sanquister a of Route 4 Box 87,

Nokena, IL 60448 and the International Brotherhood of Paint4s
and Allied Trades Political Action Together Political Camttee,,

0. and Guy W. Leber, Treasurer hereinafter referred to as
Tradesmen of 1750 New York Avenue, W.., Washington D.C. 20006

CD
CD FACTS

0 The Congressional Committee, pursuant to the
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act (the Act) and
the Federal Election Commission (FEC) regulations does hereby
state the following facts:

1. Sangmeister for Congress is the authorized
principal campaign committee for George E. Sangueister,
candidate for the United States House of Representatives from
the 11th District of Illinois.

2. Tradesmen is a separate segregated fund connected
to the International Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades
Union. Tradesmen is a qualified multi-candidate political
committee.

3. During the period June 1, 1990, to December 31,
1990, yard signs were purchased by and/or on behalf of
Sangmeister.
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4. The printed disclaimer at the bottom of the yard
sign described above was "Paid for by I.B.P.A.T, P.A.T
Comittee. Authorized by candidate. Paid for and authorized by
Sangmeister Committee, 1312 Jefferson, Joliet, Illinois 60435."
See Exhibit A.

5. The periodic campaign finance reports filed by
both Tradesmen and Sangmeister do not reflect any in-kind
contribution or in-kind expenditure from Tradesmen on behalf of
Sangmeister during that period. Attached is a copy of the FEC
print-out indicating contributions reported by political
committees to Sangmeister. See Exhibit B. Attached is a copy
of all Sangmeister political committee receipts during the
period. See Exhibit C.

6. A review of the campaign finance statements of
Tradesmen and Sangmeister indicates that the direct
contributions from Tradesmen to Sangmeister in the 1990 period
was one contribution of $500 on May 11, 1990.

DISCUSSION OF LAW

A contribution is defined in 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a) as:

A gift, subscription, loan (except for a loan made in
accordance with 11 C.F.R. 100.7(b) (11)), advance or
deposit of money or anvthina of value made by any
person for the purpose of influencing any election
for federal office. . . . (Emphasis added).

Subparagraph (iii) (A) (B) of 100.7(a)(E) further states:

(A) For purposes of 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a)(1), the term
anything of value includes all in-kind
contributions. Unless specifically exempted under 11

C C.F.R. 100.7(b), the provision of any goods or
services without charge or at a charge which is less
than the usual and normal charge for such goods or
services is a contribution. . . . If goods or
services are provided at less than the usual and
normal charge, the amount of the in-kind contribution
is the difference between the usual and normal charge
for the goods or services at the time of the
contribution and the amount charged the political
committee.



(B) For purposes of 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a)(1)(iii)(A),
usual and normal charge for goods means the price of
those goods in the market from which they ordinarily
would have been purchased at the time of the
contribution; and usual and normal charge for any
services, other than those provided by an unpaid
volunteer, means the hourly or piecework charge for
the services at a commercially reasonable rate
prevailing at the time the services were rendered.

It is clear from the language of the disclaimer on
the signs that Tradesmen has participated in the payment or
production of the yard signs at issue. Accordingly, Tradesmen
has made an in-kind contribution in an undetermined amount.

The disclaimer, as stated above, establishes the
existence of an expenditure on behalf of Sangmeister by
Tradesmen. Hence, the value of the expenditure becomes a matter
of inquiry. The provisions of 2 U.S.C. 431(8), 11 C.F.R.
100.7(a) (1) (iii) (A) establish fair market value as the
appropriate standard.

Additionally, the close association of the nature of
S the product provided, yard signs, and the profession of the

organization which provided the product, as indicated by the
union symbol on the bottom of the page, leads to the question of
whether permissible funds were used in this expenditure. The
Act specifically states that only permissible funds may be usd

_ in connection with federal elections. Contributions from the
general treasuries of corporations or labor unions are strictly

O prohibited pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 441b, 11 C.F.R. 114.2(b).

As stated above, a contribution is defined as
"anything of value" which will include both direct contributions
and the provision of "services" such as printing or paintiM.

r The absence of an in-kind contribution on the reports of the
political committee of Tradesmen underscores the importance of

C asking the question as to whether the contribution was, in fact,
a prohibited service or payment made by the union.

rY1 There is no question this in-kind contribution was
required to be reported. All expenditures, whether direct or
in-kind, made in connection with federal elections on behalf of
and authorized by clearly identified candidates are subject to
the contribution limits and reporting requirements of the Act. 2
U.S.C. 441a, 11 C.F.R. 110.2, 2 U.S.C. 434(b) 11 C.F.R. 104.3.
The amount of the expenditure by Tradesmen and the receipt of
the benefit to San;meister. regardless of amount. must be
reported by both committees pursuant to the provisions of 2
U.S.C. 434(b). 11 C.F.R. 104.



PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Therefore, the Congressional Committee respectfully
requests, that the Federal Election commission investigate these
violations and find the following conclusions of law as
appropriate:

(1) The production of the yard signs advocating the
election of George Sangmeister to Congress represents value to
Sangmeister and is therefore a contribution as defined in 2
U.S.C. 431(8), 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a)(1).

(2) The expenditure made for the production of the
yard signs is an in-kind contribution to Sangmeister pursuant to
2 U.S.C. 431(8), 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a) (1) (E) (iii) (A) and is subject
to the reporting provisions of 2 U.S.C. 434(b), 11 C.F.R.
104.3. Failure by Sangmeister and Tradesmen to report the
transaction is a violation of 2 U.S.C. 434(b), 11 C.F.R. 104.3.

(3) The amount required to be reported as an in-kind
contribution to Sangmeister and an in-kind expenditure by
Tradesmen is the fair market value of the product provided to
Sangmeister as established in 2 U.S.C. 431(8), 11 C.F.R.
100.7(a) (E)(III) (A) (B).

Therefore, the Congressional Committee further
C requests that the Federal Election Commission assess all

appropriate penalties for said violation of the above provisions
-- in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (5) (A).

The above statements are true and correct to the best
of my knowledge, information and belief.

Respectfu y submitted,

C Mark Pischea, Assistant to the

Executive Director,
National Republican
Congressional Committee

Su~scribed and Sworn before me this fa o EO r 1992.

gicOas L Notary Public)
No ry Putitc. District of Cokumbia

Mv Commission expires: My Comss:on Expwes Apil 30. 1997
4k
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 9SEP92
- I 1999- 1990

CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS - (E) PAGE S
------------------------------------------------------------------ ----------------- ----------

MTS/CONN ITTEE/9OCUINT ECE IPTS lIUlUlEaNNTS I Or MICROFILM
OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVEIAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

TYPE OF FILER
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -----------------------

OCTOERt OUARTEIRLY
PRE-SEIRiAL

4rINWAlTWOL DUOTMIHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS
ELECTRICAL WORKERS; INT'L SROTH'D OF
1909 YEAR-END
1990 AUGUST MONTHLY

T GUST MONTHLY
4TERASBNAL BROTHERHOOD fir PAINTERS L

PAINTERS I ALLIED TRA['); INT'L H
1989 JULY OUARTERLY
1990 JULY OUARTER .Y

,TERNATIONAL CHF.MICAL WOPr11' ', 'iN
CHEMICAL WORIVERS IINION; INT'

1990 OCTOBER MONTHLY
TEPNATIONAL LADIIES fiARMENT WOJ

LADIES GARMENT WORI:Ek', :JNI

19 9 0 MARCH MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY

TERNATIONAL UNION OF PRIU('LA R5 A
PRICI'LAYERS I ALLIED (-RAFT EN
1990 FEBRUARY MONTHLY

SEPTEMPER MONTHLY
ONWORkERS POLITICAL A[.TIrj L,

IRON WORKERS; INT'L A','. N loAD
1989 PRE-SPECIAL
1990 APRIL MONTHLY

AUGUST MONTHLY
E C ON POL EDUC INT'L UNION EL

ELRON MACH FURN WORIERS; IN
1990 APRIL MONTHLY

PRE-GENERAL
C PENNEY COMPANY POLITICAL ALTION

I C PENNEY CO INC
1989 MAY MONTHLY

INT ACTION COMMITTEE FOR POLITICAL AFF

CONTRIDUTIONS TO
Lea

EXPENDITURES ON EHALF OF
15AUG90 9OFEC/slO/4274
9OCT90 90FEC/66S/3S99

IDO C00027342 NON-PARTY QUALIrIED

11DEC69 9OFEC/621/3003
3JUL90 90FEC/652/0752

23JUL90 90FEC/652/0758
C00000885 NON-PARTY OUALIFIED

7JUN89 B9FEC/600/1417
2MAY90 90FEC/645/3790

C0000'p835 NON PARTY QUALIFIE[)

185EP90 f0FEC/G69/2'j2"
S0004H1 NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

6FEB90
6JUN90

0'3632 NON

23JAN90
24AUG90

27359 NON

90FEC/631/1827
90FEC/65O/28I 

PARTY QUALIFIEI,

90FEC/628/ 27',
90FEC/656/ 1907

PARTY OUALIFIED

S 26JULB9 BgFEC/606/4604
22MAR90 90FEC/637/2903
9JUL90 9OFEC/653/3339

00006247 NON-PARTY OUALIFIED

15MAR90 90FEC/637/1909
15OCT90 90FEC/671/0087

C00042895 NON-PARTY OUALIFIED

1OAPR89 89FEC/597/4557
C00139659 NON-PARTY OUALIFIED
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2. FEC IDENTIICATION NL#AER

124036

.. . ;T j 3. IS TIS REPORT A AMENWMENT?

~~~YES I !N

4. TYPE OF REPORT
AM1 IS 50fterty R40041 Tweft day re_____po__Kg_ _

(Type of Elkohm
July 15 Ouanerty Report eection on _n te State ot

October 15 uatrly Rort Th"rieh day reortl foiowng the General Election on

January 31 Year End Repor in the State of

JuY 31 Mod-Year Repor (Nan-eiection Year Only) Termonaton Repor

TNs ro-r t contaE_
ac"-ty for ntCI Chn Runoff Election

SUMMARY

s. covoremnagm 4/1/90 inouo 6/30/90 COUJMNA COLUM a
ATWOade CdSm Tr YW0Oet

G. Ne Conv&Arm (the V lobns)

(a) Total a bw (eer w l m ) (from Line 1(e)) 78,200.00 162775.90

78,200.00 162,775.90

7. Not OPernn EeuiNow

(a) Tal COps bulg p a1m L 17 0(). .O .O

(a) Toa~l r s(w m L..ne~ .) .. .. 38,162.19 63,569.75

(b) Tow Offs t OpneriaE;EW. (fro, Lne 14) 30.25 30.25

(c) NWl OPerfoEm d S(a tL Lne 7(b) from 7(a)). . ! 38,131.94 63,539.50

8. Cash on Hand at Cle r g Pfod (from Lne 27) 125,697.68 r ,1e ieemlo

9. Dem and ObigsboiwU k TO the Comenw p a Elcto
(fNOem a On Schedule C snCIoo Sedtle D) 0.00

10 Des md Oigaob Owed I the Co t EWtns. DC 20463

(ten0e a on Schedul C anmft Schedue D) 28,500.00 ToE Free 800-424-9530
Co.*f ot I hw VINu t or WW to ftie be of my knowadge & WW ofis -w. m LoM 202-376-3120and cop ft

Type or Print Name of Tresure
Janes B. Harvpy

So. otreasure / Date

Z7 7 7/12/90

NOTE-Sulmis sim at falme. ermneou or m a may subject the erPnM 9n tt Repet to the Pene o 2 U.S.C. §437g.

im"M A, k1



DETAL SUMMARY PAGE
of Receipts and Disbursemens

(Page 2. FEC FORM 3)
Ne of Colrnwmne (in f) eo Covenng the Penod:

Sa, ister for Crcgress 124036 Frm 4/1/90 To _I. RECEIPTS COLUMN A COLUMNTol Thig IFeod Calnde Yew-To-Oagg

1CONTRIStTM. OWhe oans~n) FROM,-
(a) IndmduasProns Ote Than Pohtxca Comrrsm

('i) Ite zed (use Scheduie A) 18,980. O0
" Unitized 5 170.00 0 0

,,,) Totai of contrbubors for ,novuis 24 150.00 27.687.0
(b) Political ParMy Committees " .
(c Oher Polltical Committees (such as PACs) 51 550.00 125,00.0, The Ca-0ooate 0.00 0. 0
e' TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans ((add 1I (a)o). (b). (c and (d)) 78,200.00 162,775.90

"2 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

-3 AS0.00 0.00
a Made or Guaranteed by the Candidate
b All Ot0her Loans r. r0 _ , _
(C) TOTAL LOANS (add 13(aI and (b) 30.25 n4 OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds Reates. etc.)

30.2530.25
i5 O THER RECEIPTS (D ivder . Interest. etc. ) . ...

'6 TOTAL RECEIPTS (add 1 (e), 12. 13(c). 14 and 15) . . . 78,230.25 162,806.15

N. .... ..... . ...

17 OPERATING EXPENDITURES 
38,162.19 63,569.78

16 TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES. 0.00 0.00

19 LOAN REPAYMENTS.
(a) Of Loans Mad or Guaranteed byt iae 0.00 0.00(b) Of A ot Lowns . 0 .. 

0.00
ic) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (add 19(a) and (b))

20. REFUNDS OF CONTRIOUTIONS TO:
ia) IndduaisPegor Othe Than PohtcW Commmtt . ... . . 0.00
(b) Ponbc Party Commes 0.0 0
(c) Other Pokbca Commiee (such as PACs) 0_00 0.00
fd) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 20(a), (b) and (c))

21 O TH E R D IS B U R S E M E N T S 1 ,9 9 . 0 0 4 ,.. .. .._______________________________i, 995.0O0 4,270.00 2,'

22 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (add 17. 18. 19(c). 20(d) and 21) 40,157.19 67,839.78 22

NI. CASH SUMMARY
23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD $ 87,624.62 2

24 TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (frmner 16) $ 718,230.25 2

25 SUBTOTAL i add Line 23 and: ine 24) $ 15848

26 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 22) $ 40,157.19

27 CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD (sultract Line 26 from 25). $ 125,697.68

(aI



SCAEDULE A RECEIPTS
sseree scnedulill)

l Ilstegorv of the
Summary Pop

POR JNE NUMBEr-

.Xn,, gnfor"Igglsni ?Ie foil such l~SoOVU and Sumema may not Oe sold or u"e by any pemin for tfe 00901111 of soliClating COntnbwaIOMS or 'of Comnrrarc,kurooses. 00r thm wing the name aod ad m of any polttl committm to solleft cfrOutionsom su ahmmltoa.

NAME OP COMMITTEE (in Pull)

FpOR FUR rS 124036

SUBTOTAL of Receiat$ This Paege icoonai)

10,200.00
-OTAL -*'s Period (last oaoe t!,S ;re numoer Onlv,

A. Pull. Name. Mailing Addrm wd ZIP Code Name of Employer Date tmonth. Amount of Each
Plasterers' & Cement Masons Action day. vwl I eCto thi p...;:
Canittee 4/16/90 300.001125 17th St., NW.
Washi.gto , D.C. 20036 Occuoanton
Receipt For. Primary ( Genera,

Other 'sawifvi Aggregate Year-t o,ate s 300.00
0 Full Name, Mailing Addrm and ZIP Code Name of Emolover Date 'month Amount o? Eac-
Ironworkers Political Action L.ague c,. year, Rceot tol-P.-1750 New York Avt., N.W. 4/16/90 3,000.00
Washington, '.C. 20006 __"

_______________________ cc uoa: ion

I'ecetot For: Pri.,rv ( Genera,
Other scecif. Aggregate Year-to-Oate " S 3, 000.00

C. Full Nam. Mailing Addre, and ZIP coae Nne of Emaiover Date imonth. At-oun ot EacrResponsible Cit izers Political League lay, year) Repot this Perso3 Research Place 4/27/90 350.00
Rockville, Maryland 20850 6/6/90 500.00

Occuoation
Receit For e -Primary ) Genere,Ot her (sowe f v j Agpp Yew~-oeti SI". 200. 00

0. P"ll 1.1... MaWlN Addm Md ZIP Code Name of Emioyer Date in@th. AmvOunt at EacnUnited Mine Workers of America International dav. year Receipt this PeroaUnion Conpac Voluntary Fund 4/23/90 350.00
900 15th St.,N.W. _ 5/16/90 1,000.00
Washington, D.C. 20005 Ocupation
Recesp For: Primary X General

Other sofifv) eate Y o , S 1 " 35000
E. FN Name. M Addm and ZIP Cede Name of Ermklyar Oate imonth, Amount of EacrDealers Election Action Cainttee of the f v. vow) Feceot tis perocNational Automocbile Dealers Assoc. 4/4/90 350.00
8400 Westpark Dr. 6/19/90 3,000.00

M4&z an, VA 22102 Occuation

Receipo For: - Primay General
Other fioifl Aw Vee Y owO-et o 3.350.00

F. Full Name. Mailing Addima md ZIP CAd Name of Employer Date Imonth. A-tount ot Eac-Amalgaieted Transit Union COPE ACCXONT ay. yeer) Reciot this PeccVoluntary Fund 4/17/90 1,000.00
5025 Wisconsin Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20016 occuo,,o,
Receipt For: Primary X< Genera'

Other svecifv Aggregate Year-to-Oe s ,000.00
G. Full Name. Mailing Add@ and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date fmonth, %mount ot EacPork PAC cay, year) Recelot this PerlocPO Box 10383 5/7/90 350.00Des Moines, IA 50306 __5/7/90_350.00

Occuoation
Receipt For Primary Genera,

Other 'soecil. Aggregate Year-to-Date s 350.00



SCI4EbULE A RECEIPTS ' * Omt@wr of the
led Summary Page

PAGE OF

FOR LINE NUMBEFS /,//A, )
Anyied fro tm eaWh Repesad Saea KieV "t be" Solr mUd bV any =emer t for 'ti Purpoe of aelch,, ig contributions or for cornmem

pr@o5.tsrd~Won umsin the natmm endaisef any poldai mmmfltm fnasf leNonmbutbons fromn suet cotinee.

KN~a OP COMMITTEE (n PONm
SANGEISE FMRCI~ 124036

A. FuN1 N e. kMalg Adem en ZIP Ceb N~Pdte of Emplover Date (ffmonth. Amount of Each
NTE: The following contribution earmared day, vw) Receipt this Peroc
through Dnxmratic Congressional Campaigq
Comittee: ___ __ __ __

________________________ IOccupation
Receipt For: imary i X!Ge--,,

Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date s

8. Full Nam. Mlng Addrms Md ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (montP. Amount of Each

Fr i*-nds of Luken day. yearl Receipt this Persoa

6456 Grand Vista Ave. 5/11/90 1,000.00
Cinc-i .nati, OH 45312 ______ Earnirked_________________________Occup.io S above

Receipt For. Primary General

Other (specify). Aggregate Year-to-Date >. $ ,000.00

C. Full Neme, MUl Addrem ad ZIP Cede Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each

National Beer Wholesalers Assoc. Political day. yea) Receipt this Period

rd) Action Committee
5205 Leesburg Pike, Ste. 505 __ 5/11/90 500.00

FA1lq Ch , 22flrL__M__77041 Occupation
Receipt For: Primary X1 Genoe 7

C Other (,peci: Agm eer-to-Det > 500.00
0. Full Nem. Mili - Addimu md ZIP Cede Name of Employer D (momh. nount of Each
IBPAT- Political Action Together i day. year) Receipt this Priod

01 Int'l Brotherhood of Painters & Allied Tzades 5/11/90 500.00
1750 New York Ave., N.W.

011 Wa-hirtrc nr-- C 2lff Oiccuumeion
Receipt For: Pibmar 0 General

+ -- Other fam ily): I ve,,-to $ 500.00

I. FUN Mine, Mal%%I& Addem end ZIP Cud Nem of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each

ACIW-Amalgamsted Clothing & Textile Wor 4ers PAC da.yve, I Recipt this Peiod
C 815 16th St., N.W. 5/16/90 350.00

Washington, D.C. 20006
+ + +, Occupation

Receipt For: Pimr Gen1,,erll
Other (specify): iAggrego artow.Ots 350.00

F. Ful Name, Mawig Adgire en ZIP -s Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
dey, year) Receipt this Period

_Occupation

Raceipt For: Primery Genwal
Other (specify): Ageat Year-to.Ote S S

G. Full Name. MHOin Addinm and ZIP Cede Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
Sierra Club Political Comittee day, year) Receipt this Period
730 Polk St. 6/26/90 350.00
San Francisco, CA 94109

_______________________________________________ Occupation

Receipt For: Primary Geral

Other lspecifV) i Aregate Year-to-ote S 350.0
SUMTOTAL of Rec pts This Pae (optional) ............. ...................................... 2,700.00

TOTAL This Period (lit page this line number only) ............... ... ........ .................. . .

M-

IF Aloe 4"
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SCHEDULE A IT, RECEIPTS ulem y of the
W fSmnVry Pp

PAIg OF

POP LINE NUMBER

I ic)
Any 1006111tlon copied fromf such ft"i' &eId S"e~Wtta mela not be sold or 1uud bvy ew se for ow. wsin of oftleq oontrt~,. or f. c
O~W-m Wete than us~ng the name seW addrus of any polltiWl comminto asoli cofltrutlonrm uho ml.

NAME OF COMMITT9I (in Full)

SANGWISTER FOR CONGRESS 124036

l

SWU TOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional) ............. ......

-~17,100.00

TOTAL This Period (lost oe thi line number only) .........

I~1111 I- II I I
"

A. Full Naums, Mlkg Addein ad ZIP Cede Nam* of Employer Oat. (ntWlh. Amount of Each
Graphic Communication Int '1 Union td. veer) Rem ot this Period
Politifal Action Fund-Voluntary Funds Actount 500.00
1900 L Street., N.W. _

Washington, D.C. 20036 7 !

Receipt For: Primary " Generaa

Other (specify) Aggregate Yeor-to-Dt. t> S p. 0.

B. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Cod* Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Eacr

IL District Council No. 1 of the IntErnational day. y*M, RUeitothisPet,oo

Union Bricklayers & Allied Craftsmar. (Federal Acct.) 5/25/90 250.00
133 S. Asiand Blvd., Rn. 110
Chicago. IL 60607-2411 Occupation
Receipt For Primary )(I General

Other (soecfvt Aggrege Yeor-to-Oatej > 250.0

C. Full Name. Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date Imonth. Amount of Each

American Insurance Assoc. Political Action dv. Vee Receipt this Period

Camittee 350.00
1130 Connecticut Ave., N.W,Ste.1000 :6/8/90_36/8/9

r D. C 20036 Occupation
Receipt For - Primay Gentrel

Other spwifV) i Awee Yaw-to-Date S 350.00

0. Full Neme, Maiikn Addms and ZIP Code Nam of Employer Te I mo . Amount of Each

ATLA PAC Association of Trial Lawyers of AmericaI day. vow I Rct this Pwioo
1050 31st St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20007 _ 6/13/90 5,000.00

_____ _____ ____ ____O cupa ion
Recept For: Primary X; Genral

Other lanecifyl Ape Year-to-Of 50

E. Full Name. Mei n Adm and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each

American Feclx-at ion of Teahers COPE No. 2 day, yowlI Receipt this Period
555 New Jersey Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001 __" 6/21/90 5,000.00

Occupation
Racept For: Primary I Geneol

Other ,specify ): Aa.e. V .Ye.to-ete7s 3.< 04000.00

F. Full Name. Mailing Addvm and ZIP Code Name of Employer Dote (month, Amount of Eacn

Carpenters I Legislative Inprovenent Comittee dy. year) Recipt this Period
101 Constitution Ave. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001 6/21/90 5,000.00

Occupation
Receipt For. Primary X General

Other (specifyi Aggregae Yew-to .D- - S 8,500.00

G. Full Name. Mailing Addr ilnd ZIP Code Name of Emplover Date (month, Amount of Each

MACC PAC day. year) Receipt this Period

P.O. Box 32196
Pikesville, MD. 21208 _ 6/21/90 1,000.00

Occupation
Receipt For: Primary )( General

Oh o secfu Agir"gate Yew-to-Dat s 1, 00.00



SCHEDULE A RECEIPTS
1 MMUSbgdu& b. , A

480*0 vegr of the

Any V0fgrmaen copied from stub PMew Wd Usmeu maN i e ha awyr~~ Ya~pmnfr h sp f5l~tiCitrbfip rfrw
purpme. ols than using the name eed adn of ay o commitnm to sela convautigt feom such committe.m.

NAME OP COMMITTEE (In PoO

SANGMEISTER FOR IX MS 124036
1 . ,, a,_ _ m _-.

INE NUMUE

A. runE Ww uin" Ada m a W6 I Name of Employer
National Assoc. of Social Workers PACE I
O A Tax-Exmpt Fund
7981 Eastern Ave.
Silver Spring, MD 20910 Occuption

Date Imonth, Amount of Each
day. yew) RecMt this Perioc

1,000.006/21/90

Receipt For: iPrmary G.nera
'Other (SPecify) Aggregate Yea-to-Oat. . S 1,000.00U. Full Np.';m.= Mailingl Addrsin an ZIP Cod. Name of Emptloyer Date ImOnth . Amount of Ealch

I.L.G.W.U. Canpaign CamnnitteE oav. vear Recot this Period
1710 Broadway
%.w York, NY 10019 6 14,90 500.00

Occupation

Receipt For Primary X; General
Other (spscify): Aggregate Yer-to--DOa S 750.00

C. Full Nn . Miling Addm a1 ZiP Code Name of Employer Date Imontm. Amount of Eacp,Drive Political Fund day. year) Receot this Perod
25 Louisiana Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001 6/21/90 5,000.00

________________________Occupation

Receipt For: Primary ' Ge
Other (speifV): Aregate Yw-to-o, > S 10, 000.00

0. Full .ene. MWAi.. Ain ed ZiP C;od Name of Employer Oam (momh. Amount of EachFirst Midwst Baxcop, Inc. de. vw,) RecePt this Peiod
Goverr mnt Affairs Fu61
50 W. Jefferson St. 6/24/90 100.00

Joliet, IL 60431 om ,
Receipt For: ~ Prmay K i General _______________

Other laoecift): j Wt >$ 100.00
E . FUi Na.. Melling Ain and ZIP Ca Mes of Emplover 0t imonth. Amount of Each

Mid-Am Dairyf.ent AUEPcl oy yarI Receipt this Peiod
3253 E. Chestnut Expressway 6/21/90 500.00
Springfield, MD 65802

____ ____ ____ ___ ____ ____ ____ ___ Occupaion
Receipt For: Pi mary V Xi General

Other (Specify): Aregate Yew-,o-Ote > s , 000.00
F. Full Nao. MI7ling Ad, eW ZiP Code Name of Employer Date imonth. Amount of Each

Turner Broadcasting System PAC Inc.
One CNN Center Box 105366
Atlanta, GA 30348-5366

day. )90

6/21/90

Recmpt this Period

250.00
ReceWt For: ; Primary

Other (slpcifv).

G. Full Nam ve. M ail"n Ad end ZiP Code

Effective Goverrvient Ccumittee
80 F Street, N.W. 8th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20001

Name. of Employer Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

Occupation 6/28/90
Receipt For: primary X, General

I Other lspecify): ! Aggregate Yea-toNte> S 3.000. 00
SUITOTAL of Receits This Page (optional ) ..........................

10, 350.00
TOTAL This Period lint page this line number only) .................

3,000.00

I 

i -

&*X &'%ka



SCHEDULE A b 3D RECEIPTS

___ ~'s~bd' E. ~ ?~e44
sigh of the

Sunmer P p

PAGE OF

POn UNE NURJMEl
I/ "'.)

Any tmammn eOPe from such enl St&emes Sissy not be sold or utid ony pln f~ r ow pwem of Unoitng conbu or for commerc,peWn. % msir to*e g nme and m orm of any podeu c:nmlttN to 0oli1 con urlrtiom from such comoilltt.

F kAM OP WNITTSE1i (is PfI)S STRI FOW CON 124036

A. Pll Otmie. MMi Adrm aW ZIP Ca & Name of Emplover Date Imonth. Anont of Each

National Coymittee to Preserve Social Security f year I PANMip this Peroc
and Medicare - PAC i6/28/90 1,000.00
2000 K St., N.W., Ste. 800
Wl hirnnrn D-C C 20006 Occumt.on
Receipt For: Primary V I General

Othe (specify) AWet Yer-to.Oat, S 1,700. 00
3. Full am. Maling Adrem and ZIP Code Name of Empiover Date Imonth. Amount of Each

Carrnitt** on Political Education AFL-CIO. day. veat) Reet this Peroc
815 16th St., N.W. 6/27/90 2,500.00
Washiqtorn, D.C. 20006

Occupat ion
Receipt For Primary X, General

Other Ispecify) Agegate Yw-toDa, S 2,500.00
C. Full Mew. NOWn Addem amw ZIP Code Name of Emplover Date (month. Amount of Eacn
United Steelworkers of America day, Yew I RecM this Ptiod

'O Political Action Fund 6/29/90 2,000.00
Five Gateway Center

- .itt-q~mlrth -RA 352 2-...________Ocpt
R ecit Fr: Priwa Yry Geneal

C, Other lspecify) AWegate Yea-CO@Date ~>53, 000. 00
0 0. Fi Name. ft i Adrm wad ZIP Code Name of Employer OM l moith. Amomt of Each
Comittee on Letter Carriers Political Education i ft. VW I Rdeit thie Prd

O' Nat' l. Assoc. of Letter Carriers AFL-CIOI 16/30/90 2,500.00
100 Indiana Ave., N.W.
Wa hi-tr. fl C 2flf11 'Qi Oaso i
Receipt For: Primry X; Gra __________

Oslw elfm A W4uo w> 6.500. 00
" I. FUN Imte. M@0n Adm mwd ZIP Craf Mmine of Employer aM If month. Ampaum of Each

WdI- PAC dv. vow) "M ,p.ePeriod
C 1133 19th St., N.W. 6/20/90 500.00

~ Washington, D.C. 20036 _

RSceipt Emr: Prnnwy V General __________________

*Other (specify): Agppq W t~-Oete> S 500. 00
F. Fall im. MWin Addrm md ZIP Code Nome of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each

Ccxiunicationz Workers of America dAW. vew) Recem tis Period
COPE-PCC 6/27/90 1,000.00
1925 K St., N.W.
WLhi rAntri . r' _ 2(J fi Occupation
Receipt F4r.. Prinary General

Other (specify) Aw Weg- Yeer-to-Oate, S 1, 000.00
G. Full NMme. Mail n- Addrem &W ZIP Cede Name of EmploYer Date Imonth. Amount of Each

G.V. M.bntgcmery for Congress CcmnittcI c. yea) Receo, this P,,,o
P.O. Box 5252
Meridian, MS 39301 121/90 200.00

Occucition
Receipt For: Prmary < eneral

Other Isecfyl Aqyegete Yeer-toOate "> S 200.00
SUITOTAL of Receipts This Paq optional) . . . 9,700.00

TOTAL This Period JIMt pa this line number only) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

ON-

J

dl I JlF ip II lID dlF
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PAGE OF

FOR LINIE NUMBE

AZ

Any f6 f W snCopied fro mn "sh " se" .,d S Mei y 19011 e aSO d or wind by any pen s., fo w V VMa u o f 0 ja il' I f l~lng @ kw r for cornmercOtswoU *tAi n to"g the ne er afdd odimf lor peNlu commhtm to south conit.butaneoiw vn such een'isa.

F) 4A OP COMMI I I t (in PFew
SANGESTR FOR C13 S 124036

A. P.l ka--. halin Adde and ZIP Cedb Nam* of Employe Oate (o1nt01h. Amount of Each
Ibyer for Congress day. year I Receipt this Pe roc
6108 Silver Rd. 6/27/90 1,000.00
District Heights, MD 20747

Receipt For: Primary X'General
Other (secify) Aggreglate Yser-to-ote . 000.00

S. Full Name. Maling Addrw ed ZIP Coda Name of Employer Date imontrn, Amount of Ec"
Dunn for Senatc CcTmittee Composed of Funds day. yCrJ Recelo tis Pef,oc
57 N. Ottawa St., Ste. 612 oer . sablE under Ac.t 6/25/90 500.00
Joliet, IL 60431

Occupation

Receipt For Primary X General
Other lspecifV). Agregate Year-t-ae> S 500.00

C. Full Name. Mailg Addrm and ZIP Code Nome of Emplover Date lmontn. Amount of Eacn
coy. yew I Receipt this Prio

_ _"_ Occuoation
Recept For: Primary Generl

C7Other specifv) .vo"- ,e Ye-to-De"

0. Full Name. Me Addres and ZIP Cad. Name of Emloover Dae (month, Amount of Eacri

day. yea lI Reeipt this Prioa

__ O__ _ _ Oaton
Receipt For: Priaery Genral

COther (specify): AP o .w-to-oe > s
f. FUN Mala. r Me dde d ZIP Co Name of Employer DeM (monith. Amount of Eacn

day. year) ReMipt this PerioC

____ ____ ___ ____ ___Occupation

R ceapt For: Prnimry Geral%Other (pecify) Areg Ymr-to.Oe.7>

F. Full Name. Malin Addrem md ZIP Cade Name of Employer Date Imonth, Amount of Eact,

day. year) Recmpt this Period

Occupaetion

Recept For: Primary Generai
Other (specify) AgIregate Year-to-Date > S

0. Ful NaM. Mo aing Adim an ZIP Cede Name of Employer Dat Imonth, Amount of Eacm
day year) Receipt this Period

________________________________________________________________Occuoation

Receipt For Primary General
Other (Isocify) Aggregate Yew-to-Ote > S

SUMTOTAL of Receipts This Page lopton4l) -..... . ...........
.. TAL.Thi..Pario...la.t..age........................ 51,500.00
T O T A L T h i s P ero d (fl t O W t i s li ne n u n d wx o n ly . .. . .. . . . . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . 5 1 , 5 5 0 . O0 0

99
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CC 3219253 IL/04 090790
JAMES 8 HARVEY
SAN3MEZSTER FOP CONGRESS
PT A Box 97

K: KE4,A IL 6C446

P 4330

-I
2. FEC i0DffTICATO rNUM

124036

3. IS THIS REPORT Am AmENMENT?

w

ci

C

OF "WI AD 0 8Mwmt-Cp(eqw~
ft A~ r~ 1 omft- Pap)

. -

I

YES
4. TYPE OF REPORT

Aprl 15 OQulsery Report Twfth day report preceding

(Type of Elecon)
July 15 Ouaiery e election on in the State of

X October 15 ouarwev Thirtieth day report folloing the Genetal Eemcon on

January 31 Year End Repot in the State of

July 31 Md-Yeaw Pepo (Non-eloCn YeW Only) Termnation Report

i reo U P y El cein General Election Speca Elecon Runoff Election
actiit for

SUMMARY
5.Cve"P 7/1/90 9/30/90 COLUM A COl.UM aI

6 AN to (COW #m 00M)

(a) Total (in (............ 140,583.00 303v358.90
(b) Total Com i n m ~m u m 20 4 . . . . 0.00 0.00

(c) Net C1 i1-1- ( ~er kw m ) (m : Lmeb rom 6(a)) 140,583.00 303,358.90

7. Net Oper/g EIperdmaIms

(a) Total COpw~q n w 17...............86,614.45 150,184.20
(b) T OW O l OMw t( fw n 4) . . . . . 5 3 .4 4 8 3 .6 9

(c) Nt opmWg Expeemde (uinca Line 7(b) from 7(a)).....86,561.01 150,100.51

. Cash on Hand at Clow d RepIh Peod (from Lin 27) 180.329.20180,329.20 -a ml
9. Des and Obla Ow TO On Coumbee FedEltin Cammiion(fterle don SchedueCaw Schm" D). ......... 0.00 999 ESet. NW
10. Debtsand tOgu Owd VM S Cowwmei lwa .. DC 20463

(Nwmize d on Sdhgd C aKwi SdWkd D). i.19.500.00 Tol Free 800-424-0630
1 er Uow I ha ev* & a l t t boet of my knowi and beW it is t. n Locl 202 37643 120
Type or int Norme of Treasurer

Jas B. Harvey
Snai(Treasurer D

, / 4410/12/90

NOTE . a I I o kmaystioethepes n Itpenes l2U SC #37g

FMCFom"'3

C:

. I)I



?,ale

TAILED W UEAY PAGE Eh f
of Rsoes md Dtnts

VPap 2.¢ FORM 3)

SAN24eisr w EmR 3RES 4036 Fw: /19 To: 9 3/~

L RECUJPT"

11. ,,NTRI UTIONS (00W oan ,, FROM:
(a) OnWWW/Pmm Other Than Poli Committee

(f) Iftwzd (use Scei iA). .

(9) Lismued
(W) ToW ot wibubo" from indicvlifi ..

(b) PO a Committees..........
(C) OhW Pol a Commften (such as PACs) .
(d) The Candida ..te . . . . . . . .

(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than oan )(add 1(a)i). (b),

Uill A COLUM a
TTo1l TIhi Peled C8Wu Yae.ToOewI

and (d))
.... .. _ _ _ _ _ _ _- =--4 0 V V.J ~f J Q, U

12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES. .. . -...

130.0 0.00

(a) Made or Guarateed by the Candidate .0,00 0.00
(b) Al Ohe Loans . 3.00.00 3,000.00
(c) TOTAL LOANS (add 13(a) an (b)) . . . . 3. 00o 0

14. OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Pefunds. Rebates or) )153.44 83.69
15. OTHER RECEIPTS (Dh, nc knfto etc.) . . "" ....- c

(b)CX~theroens.................................. ___ ______

16. TO TAL RECEIPTS (A N 11( ), 12.13(c) 14 and 15) ..d. . .. .. . . 0 .0 0
143,636.44 3642

20. ORUNS OFXCONTRTOS TO: ......

17 RAnCGF..P DTURS .86,614.45 -150-18_4.23

i. TRANSFERS TO OTHER AU TH.ORIZED COMMIT-EES . . . . . ... 0 .00 m m n s
19. LOAN REPAYMENTS: I ~

(a) O Low Mad e ors M by th PC. . . 0.00 0.00
(b) Of AN l9tmo n . ................ 0.00 0.00(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYME]NTS (add 19(a) aNO ())) 0.00 0.0

20. REFUNDS OF COTIUIN TO:
(a ) h .% kikhme m m O tt w T h n P ol C o m m e ... 0 .0 0 -0 .0 0
( b ) P a r y C o m m . . . . . . ... 0 .0 0 0 . 0 0
(c) Oer P Commimes (such i PACs) ............ .0.00 0.00
(d) TOTAL CONTRIUTION REFUNDS (ad 20(a), (b) W (Q)) 0.00 0.00

21. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS . . . ..
___i~ A 6. 660 .47

22. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (add 17. 18.19(c). 20(d) and 21). . . . 89,004.92 156,844.70

U. CASH SUMMARY

23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD ........... $ 125,697.68

24. TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 16) . ......... $ 143,636.44

25. SUBTOTAL(add ne 23 and Lin 24) . ........ . $ 269,334.12
26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOO (from Line 22) ......... . $ 89,004.92

27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD (sUnsbo La 26 from 25). $ 180,329.20

19(t

20(t

20(c

21

22

23

24

C'l

O,

#-4

cT

r,
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SCHEDULE A ITNhM RECEIPTS
mhuodisl PAGE .OF

I "-- ""-" PON LINE NUMBER1 , ,, e,,/
IAnyfesmee Iele -1111,01Wfree w s ouprt Muin i t ben mle by any pwe'. for *a PM. o 0I scnera~i Of for oommerciawmmm, U dr ~ O ung the em we adl drm of ow peGdim w ekm ilft iot O l-b fram we mmitu.

N&M or corMTll (in Plo

SAREISM FM aW 124036

A. Full Mhie. MelingAd " ad ZIP 1ede
hmalga ated Transit Union
COPE Account-voluntary Fund
5025 Wisconsin Ave., N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20016
Receipt For: i Primary

II Other (specify):

WGal w

Mom of Employer

Occupation

Areg a Yeawroote oD S

OM (Month.
day. yw)

7/10/90

U . Full Name. Mailing Addim an ZIP Code Name of Employer Dat (month, Amount of Each

Ad-PAC ay, y, earl Reipt this Period
Political Contributions Account
1101-14th St., N.W., Suite 200 _7/6/90 500.00
Washinqton, D.C. 20005 Ocupeton

O~h,, A~ocgra w-em Y~er-,toat s 500.00
C. Full Mame, Mailing Ad and ZIP Cad. Namo of Employer Dat (month. Amount of EachBoilennkers-Blacksmiths Legislative Ed ation day. yew) Receipt this Period
Action, Progra (LEAP) 17/9/90 1,000.00753 State Ave., #565 _8/_1/90 500.00
Kansas City. KS 66101 O8/31/9

- 0. FuN ame. Maling Addn and Zi Od Name of Employr OM (sMOKI. Amount of Each
Committee on Political Action of thle A ,ican Postal dey. yw) ReWap this ProC, Workers Union, AFL-CIO 7/9/90 1,000.00
1300 L Street N.W. 7/9/90_1_000._0

Washinqton. D.C. 20005
Rea0FPt For: LI Primar 10 aarl _________

F7 Ot"' r plf iv): epue Yer-to.,>S 1.7
"'l" E. FtNa, liAfm d ZICd am oo4Emploe OyWbkdlgmm. Amount of Each

Comuidity Futures Political Fund, Pfwnt- of the day. vee) R1ewit this Period
C Chicago Mercantile Exchang /16/90 500.00

30 S. Wacker Dr.
Chicago. IL 60606 Oeumcio

r*Receqpt For: Hi P~knv W ______

[lOther (spfy): An @s Year-t.OCt
F. Full Name. Mailing Addia gid ZIP Cwld Ne of Employer Dama (minth, Amount of Each
First Chicago Corporation PAC daw. yew) Reep this Perod
One First National Plaza
Chicago, IL 60670 /16/90 500.00

______ ______ ______ ______ _7/16/90_ O5u00.00
Reeipt For: LIj P'immy LO

fm.Other specify): AuM 80e Year-to-D3ate S_ 500 00
G. Full Name. Mailing Addem nd ZIP Cad Nm of Employe Dt (Mmonth. Amount of Each
Iror irkers Political Action League cly. Vw) Receipt this Period
1750 New York Ave. N.W. 7/19/90 2,000.00
Washington, D.C. 20006

Ocupmion
Receipt For: LJPriv Geneal __l_

,Oth (specify): Aggraat Year-tog& s 5, 00.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Peg (Optional) .................................................... ,ro . o

TOTAL This Peiod (last Page this line nunbe only I ................................................

AnwiountofEach

R,pt this Period

2,500.00

- I111

I
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SCHEDULE A RECEIPTS
IwlMl- . OF,,,, . I, /V

Anyft US5I 600w smut01 ReW Wini ni Mt bin Nw or on, hr v e fur so 011011110 f UbiOwusemor fur MMenuwern I

I MOAN OF IIWII I i n PEW

SEIS1' PV al 1 E0 S 124036
I-ii. . . - I I1 -

A. pug pm, Mewg Adm md VP CdeUnited Rubber, Cork, Lineoleumn & Plastic
Workers of krerica COPE Cmittee

87 S. High St.
A)won, Ohio 44308

ipt Other (ecify): L T Nrimary _ General

mm of Employer

Oceamtion

Agwe Yew-.to-Oete > S

81. 9)
8/16/90

Amountof Each
2eOip th. Period
2,000.00

2. 000. 00
S. Fll New, Mlling Addes mmd ZIP Code Neme of Employer Dew (month, Amount of Each

Ccmittee or. Political Education AFL-CIO I,,. year) ReMithis Period

815 16th St., N.W. 18/29/90 2,500.00

Washington, D.C. 20006_

f-,- erisify). A rvt Yv..toDte 6 5, 000. 00-
C. Ful Meow. Melli g Adr wod ZIP CAd Name of Eflaver D |month, Amount of Each

Graphic Ccnmications International Uni on f,. Year) ,Receip this Period

Political Action Fun,Voluntary FRnds Amount 8/29/90 500.00

1900 L St., N.W. _

Washington_, D.C. 20036 Oacupeaon
Receip For: ee i __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

17 Other (specify): IAwrpw Yew3owc A00- _______

0. P4 Name. 1mi Addm sad ZIP Cede Noee of Esivloeoe orw (I , Amown of Each

Bricklayers & Allied Craftsn~r. PAC -w. veow) ARecWipt thi Period

815 Fifteenth St., N.W. 8/27/90 500.00
Washington, D.C. 20005

Rect For: Hi P1 Li I C,,,we_._ _,,

Othe (esecfv): I gppwvwYee04 s i.00~
9. FOt Nm. NOW*Adins md ZV Cede N&Me of Emipisya De1111 &month. Amutof Each
AmeriCan Sugarbeet Grmers Assoc. PAC ,V. vw) "GOiN t10 Period

1156 15th St., N.W., Ste. 1020 8/27/90 I 1,000.00
Washington, D.C. 20005 _

Recdm For: Lj Prmariv  G Cener _

l Other (sIf: Awes Yerw-oOwse> S 1, 500. 00
F. Fan Nwn. MMulln Arnmi we ZIP Cod Piwo Employer Om De onth. Amount of Each
Plasterers I & Cenent Masons' Action C ttee1. Yeer) Receip this Period

1125 17th St., N.W. I8/23/90 300.00
Washington, D.C. 20036

Receipt For: LI Primar General I I> 6
r7 Other (spef): j vw wo-ete s 600.00 IAon fEc

0. Fu PAme. uilin Adlin Mi ZIP CedO
National Education Association PAC
1201 15th St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Recem For:
r- Other (specif):

LJ-iv Li Generl

Nerne of employrt

Age ts Yeart*431e > $

dv. Year)

8/31/90

9. 500.00

Arnoun of Each
Receipt this Period

5,000.00

SUBTOTAL of Rei This Pop (optinel) .......................................................... >0

TOTAL This Period (lut pge this line ngnter onlv) ......................................................................

I
J

i

i
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SCHEDULE A aRECEPTS
,,rn h,,,,~s i . o I

1 .... f I OF/0
himey 9w FOR UN NUMBER

_= a #70
Am eu isas f-u d ~ m l wII _ I , par ie Iw Io uIulii II mj in ir fn ceri nl

tf. - t om mw d vup VNWW WNkM Mnbutbft from sush e '

SAUMMSTE FVR C1WS 124036
m-~ mnh Aon fEc

A. P m orn. aINh Aid iW Z Coda
NFMCA PAC
1448 D~e St., Ste 100
Ale=adria, VA 22413

Recet For:
flI Other (specify):

I Nwn of EmpoYer
dw. Yew)

7/20/90

Amuwof Ec
"401 this Period

350.00

Osaato, i

Aegm vf,-.-Nt.o s> 350.00
a. I4wnOm. Mem Adwm an ZIP Cei hems of Employer Oto ImontM. Amnoun of Eac
National Cable Television PAC ,,v. V*or) ReCe.p this Puro
1724 Massachusetts Ave., N.W. 7/18,,96 1,000.00
Washington, D.C. 20036 9/28/90 4,000.00

SOceumston

Receipt For: IPrIimyIY Gen'l _ __ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _

Other (specify). Agte Yegro-o > S 500000

C. Fdl Nm., Mai"g Addre wai CiP coa im of Elover DO (manth. Amount of Each

Ccmunications Workers of America COPE dev. yea) Rceop this Peod

Political Contributions Committee 7/24/90 2,000.00
1925 K St., N.W., Ste 211

For: D.C.9/28/90 
2,000.0

M Other specify): Ieea Ow-,,, >s 5. 000.00
D. wN Memo. Maliag Aidamandi ZIP Cee ,m.e of Emplover a month. Aoou,, of Each-PAC dw. vew) t ft

1533 New Hmprshire Ave., N.W. 7/30/90 5,000.00

Washington, D.C. 20036

Rcip Fw: LI INO W Vi _ _ _ _

fli Otsefy): gpiepo Yw e 6- 000..

f. Fa ODOM MAitin A~irsand ZIP Coda Nm of Eploer Do knonft. Amouuu of Each
Capital Political Action Camnittee Year) R this ft

P0 Booc 65331 8/6/90 350.00
Washington, D.C. 20035-5331

____________________________________________R For: L .- * Li is _ _ __General_

7 Other (spcify): A wegtvw.t..to,3 >s 350.00
F. .Name.Maiin Addu and ZIP Cab Nowe of Employer De m(onth. Amount of Each
Seaft Political Activity Donation! d. yeer Receipt this Perod

5201 Auth Way 6/6/90 3,000.00
Camp Springs, MD 20746

ccupation

Other_____________________ #43t5 po Yert-ste 3.000.00

0. PuN Nma.. Mailing Ad.. mel ZIP CeOO
National Council of Senior Citizens PAC,
925 15th St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Reoeipt For:
r7 Other (specify):

Primry LW enerl

SNeme of Emloyr

Inc.

Occupation

Aergte Yeer-to-Oaw > S

Date (month.
day. Yeer)

8/6/90

Amount of Each
Receipt this PeO
1,000.00

1,000.00

SUBTOTAL of Reesup This Pq loptionel) ............................................................ 700. 00

TOTAL This Period (lat op this line number on .) ..................................................

Lj ftwwv General



ITMARECEIPTS
0MWd bmey

I~AUR OF

~j~sER
Amybswminneped*in Iw feste M OW Mt bu eM dr uvid by eny Wtoin tso PM 400m fom~m smvgmg .r eemm~aewe

Dpeeu, sa *Aen vow tft nowe W 3 . 40 am O emmkow to ses oeurbutbe frm esesaeuumm

NAM C ifTU fI.Pu

SAOESTO "V k~r.~ 124036

R6m O For:
flOther (specfy:

i Primary

Name of Eiloye

octiton

Aremee Yer-to-Dat> S

Dow 8/onth.

9/28/ 90

Anmm of Ec
3e.NWit thi00 Peod

3,000.00

a 1________________
3. 000 an I

S. Ful .ame Mliling Addm mW ZIP Cud. Name of Employer TD D81month. Amount of Each

Sunkist Political Action ConmitteeI day. vow wep tis m,

P.O. Box 5576 19/28/90 500.00

Sherman Oaks, CA 91413
Occupat ion

Recept For: Li ary L General
F Other (specify). Aggregate Ye-co-Oeat.* S 500.00

C. Ful Pbame. MI&V Ai+ n -nd ZIp Cod Nome of Employer Dou (month. Amount of Each

First Midwest Bancorp day. vw) Receipt this Perod

CGovernment Affairs Fund 7/20/90 100.00
50 W. Jefferson St.

.IIiptI-fdA31U Oecion
Rea~x For: Li-L Genar*4 _ _ __ _ _

fl Othe (Ipecify): Aareipts Yew-to-Out 77$--00 00 )
0. Fal Ntmme. ftbili Aidim ind ZI P Cd. Name of Emloyer D mnds. Amount of Each
Boi em akers-B&aksmiths Locl bo. 1 PACI dyvw) ReMpt * Pri

2941 S. Archer Ave. 9/28/90 100.00
Chicag, IL 60608

Rmnot Fur: LjPebury /Genral
-o, ewree: fI epo Ya. er-Da. S-.... 00

E. PUN 1160. IlEftAm n ZW Code Nam of Emp"oe 0 Mes Amewew of Each

Transportation Political Education Leagu. dowvow)I R t i

14600 Detroit Ave. -' 9/28/90 2,500.00
Cleveland, OH 44107

Rmlog Foor: Pmry VGenera
H Pfl~jOther (specify): Aespase Yew '2,-51te0S 0

F. ll MNm. Mailing Ad mod ZIP Cfd rime of Employer am mou Amount of Each

Mid-Am Dairymen Adept ,d. yeer) Re , this Perod

3253 E. Chestnut Expressway 9/28/90 1,000.00

Springfield, MD 65802

R 'mlFor: [j Pf im:  v WAOeInr-- _$2_)0

jOther laecfyi: Aoeget Yewr-to-Ouat. s 2, 0-W

A lar% Is & Slavin
Political Action Ccmiittee
3500 Three First National Plaza
Chicago, IL 60602

Re For: L_i
[ Other specify):

IG-ral

SName of Emoyer

occupation

Agrqe Year-o-Oaut ">s

Omw Omonth.
-e. yew)

9/20/90

Amount of Each
RMit thi Perod

500.00

500- no

I SLOTOTAL of Receipt. This Pg los m) ..............

TOTAL Thi Period Net pep this line nunoml only) ................................................

SCEDULE A

A. Ps" Mmo. uwft Adn and ZIP Cm
llinotis State 1edical Society PAC

20 N. Michigan Ave., Ste 700
Chicago, IL 60602

Y ~ ~ P(44 . +

I/I one*

.- ._ i

. . .. . . .0

t

m



SCHEDULE A RECEIPTS

moW44
I ~ IJNd PA U OF

~~ PON Ut4 U sM*ER
f-%L ~I /C6) MMM-

Any 4fU 050 sed mml mu sm u myin hem mm by er, w I m ofmu ~ RnPMOre e mrcag
pwpisow - ms w"nII tml no aw om o w pieA smbnm w no asmtwln fum mssf memuwger

"A OF Cowl M (Mb PU

S 1 FMR CI1 124036
, U Iql

ON

C'

A. FUNem MMM g A -- ZWP Coe
IllinoisPr PA
6411 So. 6th St.
FPontage Rd. East
Springfield, IL 62707

Reovipt For. Li A
r7 Other (specify):

Naim of Employ

A45eist Year-o-Oete '> S

ODe (month.
d7. ver)

19/17/90

Amount of Each
200.M this Prod
200.00

zuu.uu
8. F" NOmO. MIhq Adden md ZiP Cede Neo (month. Amount of EasC
Cort irwntal Bank Political participatiod . ye) Reetps e

231 S. LaSalle St. 
9/ / 0 v 00 00

Chicago, IL 60697 9 10 "

IOth_ ( __ify). Agpsp Yew-to-ogqe > S 1,000.00

C. FN tomm. MdhUm A .rM MW ZiP Cade NOme of Enmpoyer 1 OM (month. Amount of Each
SEIU COPE Ftrxi pcC doy. veer) Re-80 this PeIod9/20/90 1000
1313 L Street, N.W. 19209 1 ,000.00

Washington, D.c. 20005
R o. L_t f1w 21 om

M OtherUwi): ImWmq r.eo.-O >s 2 000.00
0. PON MIND. MRMI Adamd ZIP Cole Name of Eumoveo Dom Imenei oAmo un

VFW-PAC, Inc. ofy. Each mis mno

S u ite 5 06 
9 2 / 1,0 0 0.0 0

200 maryland Ave., NE 9/28/90 1.00o.00

Wahington, D.C. 20002
Fks For: L IMMV~ U c __ __ _

F7 Other Ispwfy): NpW wo.es>$1 0.0
I6. FUN "810m. I*AM ld ZIP Gods "Mm Ofeds Imioelov snt of Each

American Feratin of State, county & +yicpal. v9/ ) "8/9 5 h0 p0
Ekloyees AFL-CIO 9/28/90 5,000.00

1625 L St., N.W.

f7___Other ___________________ Awqin Yeeat4-ene 000. 00
F. FwN se. M 0a h -M A d Zip Cede PNem of Employer usmot. AunofEh
Credit Union Legislative Action Council If O M ) Amun of Erc

Credit Union National Assoc. !9/28/90 , 000.00

805 Fifteenth St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005 omap, o

. For: L j v IX r _ _ ___ _

FlOher (specify): L U~YewsoOe> 1-020,06

G. Fid Nomm. Mmlil Ad*n MW ZIP Code

Sierra Club Political Coamittee
730 Polk St.
SanFrancisco, CA 94109

Recet For: 1
rn Other (specify):

I Genred

Poeme of EnMover

om0-§-

ee Ywso-e A iqn nn

OMt month.
dmy. yew)

9/28/90

Amount of Each
Reces this Pwod
4,000.00

SIUTOTAL of Recia This Pep loptem ).....................................................> A . 0 0

TOTAL Thi Perod ist pego this line euhse oly) ................................................ >



SCHEDULE A RECEIPTS
~.is4 '~U OF

______ 
UMIIER

AM Vfnm mm * sodl o m t be oW or .i n w n 10 1 Oe fur M of aa AS a w rimqs for coammcia
*n Fw dO ld eg Of 8 0 101 53Idd O n " MAs OMf In sWVA 40W6.

SMNGiISTER FOR 0XN~ 124036
A. PO NNe, Nag Ad*VM ll ZIP C
Joint Action Commttee for Political
P.O. Box 105
Highland Park. IL 60035

Receipt For: [J IPtimr
f Oh'er (specify):

i General

Affk Oirs f mo

O c up aton 1
Aggregate Yew-to-Oaet >- S

De (month.
d. ywr)

8/9/90
9/28/90

Amount of Each
F4000111 this Per§od

1,000.00
500.00

1. 500.0
B. I Name. M Addvm aW ZIP Cod.e Name of Employer 000 (month. Amount of Each

IBEW COPE day. yea) Receipt this Period

1125 15th St. N.W. !8/10/90 5,000.00
Washington, D.C. 20005

Occupaton
Reco For: P__ if, I

Or (sif): Age Ye.-to-ote > S 5,000.00
C. Fall Name. MIN g Addrm ea ZIP Ceft Name of Employer Dote, (month. Amount of Each

day. yew) Reeot this PeiriocCity PAC

PO Box 14666
Chicago, IL 60614 Occupatiio

r7ow(Sacf):IArm YeroO 1 0.0

0. Full Now.e IUi Addies imdZIP Ca Neie of Employer 0IM bneewst . Aunt of Each

District 2 MA-AMD-AL-CIO dW. vo l this Peri

Voluntary Political Action Fun /4/0 1,000
650 Fourth Ave. /14/90,000.00
Flc-ptFi: - '  'j 1ttw LjG

r- ot-w scid): AwPas Yearo-Oe >$ 1.. 00
E. 114 a. MIUMAddm m ZIP Coeb Name of Employe 0Mw bomth. Amon of Each

American Crystal Sugar PAC dw. yw) R this Period

101 N. Third St. 8/14/90 500.00
'ormokad, M 56560

Rocfps For: Li P1 1 _ -__ _e__ _ _

the mwaf): AMw, V,,r w ,, 1.>]8!50.0o
F. Fu Nme. Madit Adem el ZIP Cw Nme of Employer Do (mo Amoum of Each
Auction Markets PAC of the Chicago Board day Vew) Receipt this Peiod
of Trale /20/90 1,000.00
141 W. Jackson Blvd. __;

Chicago, IL 60604 Occpaio
R e .For: L_ __ _____ s10

fOther (specify): A4rgMw Yew-to-Oas S -000

G. FWMae. -n-- Adlq m wd ZIP Cede
Laborers' Political League
905 16th St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

R -pt For: " Primerv
fl Other (specify):

Name of Employe

Aesrainto Yeer.to-Oste ~> £

Do monm,

2.0 0O0

Amount of Each

A 004 .00SUBTOTAL of Recmpts This Page optional) .......................................................... 

TOTAL This Period (lut page this line ntu er only) ......... ......................................

• .,..61 ' .: I I % ..

Oecumtk
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SCHEDULE A RECEIPTS I~ve I r. /0

JLf i M, I NIMIE......- )
Anayk. f I apWi frn@ Web oemw set be sm or -i by say paes fr * swom ssnawws or .tr sonuwerial
purpm. - enusing thenam and ~ of sapaledeammltem inleft mawftbm um-im -Mfeamidmue.

NAM or conmfR (in "
SANMEITERFX)R XM uITM 124036

A. P IN MIM Ad*M W=PCa j PN" of Enpoye
Sheet Metal Wrkers * International Association
Political Action league
1750 New York Ave., N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20006
FMee For:

fI Other (specify):

on I

day. yeer)

8/31/90
5,0 this Period

5,000.00

Aaegate Ymr-to.atsi "-T> S 7 .500 0.00
B. FsN Nane. Moiling Addrem wW ZP Code Name of Employer Die (month. Amount of Each

OPHTH PAC, Amrican Academy of Ophthamol oY, vow) R,,t tis Pei
Political Camittee 8/31/90 3,000.00
P.O. Box 7424 _ _

SanFrancisco, CA 94120-7424 ont, i

Recept For: L_ ar,,y W Gni. I
- Other (specify). Agegat Yer-to- ae> $ 3,000.00

C. Ful Natme, MUkq Addrm U ZIP Cab Name of Empoyer Oets (month. Amount of Each

ABC United Food & Commercial Workers w) Receipt th Piod

1775 K St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006-1598 9/7/90 5,000.00

Recipt For: Li LJ V Genersi

f7 Othe (specify): imt e--m> 970
D. PO Nes., 11.1 Awddi md ZIPCM, Dow 4mo. ACadsat Eoc

National Committee to Prserve Social Security d. vow) ReIp' this Period

& Medicare - PA 9/11/90 1,500.00
2000 K St., N.W. Ste. 800
Washington, D.C. 20006 "
Reciei For: LJ R eie __________

r I Other fspe-fy):14-o ertm S,2 .0
E. M ae.A , Z Coo ""of b ZM basfh.e I u of Each

Responsible Citizens Political League dM vw) e t P
(Formerly BRAC) 9/17/90 500.00
3 Research Place
Rockville, MD 20850 omupation

ReItFmi: _____i VGon
Other IWcfy): A-ss Yew-o-D S 1 7000

F. P-taNamse11Mlin IAdmmd =ZIPew Ca AM of Employer D Oas month, Amount of Each
CNA Citizens for Good Government dG. eW) Receipt this Period

CNA Plaza 9/17/90 i 250.00
Chicago, IL 60685 1
Receipt For: L PhweV L Ie re I_______

F7lOther specify): 2 woOee S 50000
G. Fwt Name. Mhi-p Add am ZIP Ced
Handgun Control Voter Education Fund
1225 Eye St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Rerc'ip For: L inw"v" JGeea
rm Other (specify):

NMme of Empooyer

0cuwi-

toes Yeato-Oate >S

Dm (month.
d"' Veer)

9/17/90

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

1,000.00

1. 500.00

LJP imnVw I GTw7Gl

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Pegs (optio) ...................................................... / o0 

TOTAL This Period (lat egs this line mwdme o fy). ...............................................

124036 i



SCHEDULE A RECEIPTS
U4 .OF

inspw- " *Ao 1 40

_P c my Pag" Via"

Any Inms e0em 0- 1 lram M2d boa" oUW I S' imi I dm .M VS * -OI oe101 11n0w fOr am,mercl

NAM OF I (Ms PlS2
SAMOMM~! FOJR CONS 124036

I

A ~ o r." ~ i Aael 11U10 Mll z 1" IIitizuer 7'o Cngresmwn Paretta
P.O. Box 2703
Mcmnerey, CA 93942

Recmip For: L Primarym Other (pecify):
Lij Genra

Name of 6moye

A Yslat , Y'toOetl "

DM (month.
day. yw)

7/6/90

Affunt of Each
RemIp this PWd

250. 00

B. Full ftenw., %. 3 Addrees w ZIP Cad Name of Empoqpwr Dote (month, Amount of Eacn

day. yew) Receipt this PeroaDurbir. for Congress Carrnittce 7/19/90 1, 000.00
P.O. Box 1949
Sprir. gFie1d, IL 62705 on

Receipt For: UPrimary [/ I General
C. Ful Mme. NMin AddM Md ZIP CMe Nam of Empe Dts (month. Amount of Each

Applegate for Congress Committee d9y. yW) RMi. this P,,,oo
R.D. 3 7/19/90 500.00

Cj Steubenville, Ohio 43952

Receipt For: IInv JA oM
r-, thr qwjV) AavwYa~aOae 500 - 1

0. Ful Nme, M IN M Addis aM ZIP Cude Nnae of Emloyer Dow (nww" Amount of Each

0\ Effective Goverrment Comaittee d. vW) " 0, P,,.d
80 F Street, N.W. 8th Floor 7/20/90 2,000.00C1 Washington, D.C. 20001

C; ~~~~~ ~ m o tJm'W~ .0 5___C MclpPFor: - -JP FM . .s;> 6,".M

if.FwN~wlk~~k~ddw=W1P*& "00"MofDow AmountofEcC omnittee to elect Jim Trafficant, Jr. dowvow~) .tti this Period.
1823 Basil Ave.7109

V) Youngstown, Ohio 44514 7/20/90 200.00

SOther specHy): AwqsmYawme-DO s 200. 00
F. FUN Neame. MNf Addre amd ZIP Code Neo of Enwplye OaMs month, Amoum of Each

HOUe A--aerhi Fnddey. yea) Receipt this Period
House Leadership Fund 9/17 90. 2~w,00 .0:
9600 River Rd. 9/17/90 2,000.00
Potonac, MD 20854

Receipt For: LJ Primary 7 Gen", Generoal

7 Other (specify): Aupegacte Yew-ts~ s 2, 0.0
0. FUNl d . Ad*= md Z P Cub Name of Employer Oem (em, Amount of EachHayes fYCongress Cammittee AR,.n of,, ach,

C cxrrnitteelw s w day. yea) Re1c ipt this PeriodJ ',a/Ad IZ 9 9/17/90 200.00

_____O upatiGnon
ReceiPt For: LiPrimary X General I_____

I Other (epwify): _ I AggramVe S 200.00

SSTOTAL of Receits This P e optional) ................................................... > , -, 0

TOTAL This Period (lat g this line number only) ...............................................

I
I M'o



SCHEDULE A RECEIPTS

POW )d4

genos oev f we /

PM,. - M S M tORieil in9n pI nlinue te s lni msuln om 1240e3 e6t3m.
w"__ cms ... u Ub ..l.
SAG L FVRN(XSS 124036

-, J A _ _ _ I. _ _ J . _ I .iY

A. r IPmm. o - - ,C
ccxmtt.e for m atic Oportunity
P.O. Box 18806
Philephia, PA 19119

Receipt For LP: Gnr
Ml Other (specify:

Name of EmlM yr

Occupation

Aegee Year-to-Date " S
Zr .... d .. C" Name of Employer Oe (month. Amount of Each117 f a "T a gnrr ac Composed of funds day. vow) Receipt thi$ Perod

1317 Marla Terrae permissable under Act 9/28/90 50.00
Bradley, IlL 60915

IOccupation

O t h r ( p e c f y ) : A g g r e g a t e Y e wr -t o -o g t o s 5 0 . 0 0

C . F A M m . A f k A d n v m d Z IP C o N m e o f E m po y r D tam "'M IGM- . A n o n o f E a cO CoCmittee to Elect Jams on Cposed of funds dw vow) Rm ths eio

6905 W. North Ave., Suite 2B permissable under Act 8/30/90 300.00
C\ Oak Park, IL 60302

7 Other lspecfy): Yw-Oete 300.00
0. FUN M OM Udd Ad ad ZIP Caf Name of Enpove o ewo 0. o Sam

O1 36th Ward egular DefKoatic Organizatiok Cao of funds d. w) "rswimthe P"
6839 W. BelmontrPt C Act 8

Cs Chicago, IL 60634 p1abe under kt 8/30/90 300.00
For H ibw

C 91WFO (specifv): A was Yee-4oGeer> a300.

I. PO 4. 0sAim ZIP -- ,. ,w of Enp.o.w M0 ea. eof se,
C' Bloom Township Democratic rgW ztion Curoed of funds v. ye) f l per

1517 Halsted St. permissable under Act 8/10/90 300.00
.Vcio Heights, IL 60411 Ocatio
Receipt For: L him v' Gon __ __ __

' or lopwf: Aur,,,m wvo-Cete S> 300_00
F. PON 11 Re. dWAim o ZMiP -l Mum of Employer De w. mot. Amm of Each
Citizens for Palabo Composed of funds day. vor) Receipt "We PeO
931 Arquilla Dr., Unit 321 permissable under Act 8/10/90 30.00
Glenwood, IL 60425_

Receipt For: [j Primaery [JGanenl_______
floher specfy): , "ee -tote S ' 30. 00

0. FUN 00Nm. Ree Ad* n mud ZIP Cob Nam of Employer Dae Imonth. Amoucn of Each
Steczo Citizens Committee Composed of funds y. yew) Receip ti Period
16150 S. Cicero Ave. permissable under Act 7/18/90 60.00
Oak Forest, IL 60452

____ ____ ____ ____ ___occupation

Rlps P Fr: Li km'v 12 j General _____

L Other sapecify): A..rea. Ye.. to-De. S 0O
SL GTAL of Remmpan This Pae. (optional.................................................

Dow. (mnth. Amome. of Each
R1emip) 0t Per
1,000.00

TOTAL This Period Um "a this lim wmer only) .............

I

.........................

1.0 )o_ Nn



~~~f~! pqc *~a~41
SCHEDULE A RECEIPTS

.OF
P~w 7 NLABE

1'FL -- 7 ,41 )

I g w ma 600We *wn so* ftger e Mimow mat be s*o a" m by any peises fteiee do swm Inm wm Isemmamae. 0" *hAn uto" t"e Rom m oy pa"Weu swmmin to=& meo n~bnrseefnMOImN66owW

IG&A O- Ra aomrun PoeSANWIISThR IUR C-GRS 124036

A. PU Nieu. Maeug Ad,11111 ad ZIP Ce
Robert Stefaiiak Maywral Capaign Fund
PO Boxc 1519
Ca umet City, IL 60409

Name of Emloyw
Canposed of furxis
permissable under Act

Occupation
Rec t F:

F-1 other (specify):
L_. dwy I General

Agrgelte Yw-to-Oate S $

Om jawaet
div. yOW)

8/10/90

Amoum of Each
f1810. this Peiod

180.00

B. Full Name, Mauiing Addre end ZIP Cede Name of Employer 3 (month. Am@unt of Each
Thornton Towr.ship Democratic Organization day. Yew) RSeipt this Period
101 Pulaski Rd. iComposed of fuds
Calumet City, IL 60409 1permissable urxer Act ,8/10/90 650.00

I Ocupation

F 'O ther Ise'fY): Ag a "t Y ear-to-Oat > S 650. 00

C. Fwd Mew. Maw" Addrm md ZIP Code Name of Employer OMe (month, Amount of Each

Friends of Leni Wosczyniski Pcsd of furds dev. vow) Rei this Period
21 M iste Ave. misable under Act 8/10/90 30.00

lumet City, IL 60409 I
_________________________________Occupation

F1Ot ewyI:Agepe Yew-to-Oet 0 ____________

0. FW INem. Meblig A1drem md ZIP Cee Name of Emaoovr DOinnt". Amount of EachCitizens for Fred Pedell I'Coqposed of furds O. VOW) NVW0 this PWd

376 Yates permissable under Act 8/10/90 30.00
Calumet City, IL 60409 Occum o
Raco r-or: L_ Rknov Go0 n

E. FN Nm, Mllig Addrm md ZIP Cob Name of Employer O bmen. Amont of Each
dw. ) 4008 the Period

Occupation

Recelosi Fcw: iI imerv General
Other (specify): Aveee ver-to-Dete S

F. Full Name. Maiing Ad md ZIP Cede Neme of Emplover Dow m10h. Amoum of Each

dwV. VyWr RcW this Perod

rR-si For: LJ gr G L_ twe'
i7 te i9fif) -tI~e

G. F ll Name. MaNling Addri ad ZIP Code I Name of Employer

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ Occupation

Recept For: [J PrmwyF1 Other (specify):
LJI Cwn

I Awepe Yem4o-Oms - -> S

De month. mount of Each
dew. yer) Receit this Period

SU TOTAL of Recepts This Pa aptloneil).. .................................................. . .g7 0. 00

TOTAL This Period (lie pag this line w er onlyl.) ................................................ .. 96,230.00

i I • i , ,11 J

I II I I

U. 0

I i



OF RECEIPTS AND DOS
FwrAnAU11M~tw o ¢mihe

(sumwy Pp )

- .-- 1---- - -

* - 1,.

Apr 5 Quarterly Report

Jui ! 5 Quarterly Report

.coe" '5 Quarterly Report

. , va' =la oreporl

Sji 3' MAdi-Year Report (Non-elecion Year Only)

2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMSeR

E 124036

I-

IS THIS REPORT AN AMENOMENT

_YES X NO

4. TYPE OF REPORT
- TwefM Oa 'eponi preceang GeCreal.

(TyMe of Eietoni
electon or 1/ 90 __ tntheStateot Il111iro i.s

Thirtieth oav epon tolowng the General Election or

Terrmiation Report

Ths reoo't contains
act"viy for Prmary Electon _ Geera Eect n SecIal Election R nof Election

SUMMARY

5 Coverng Perod 10/1190 hmurgh 0117/90 COLUMN A COLUMN a
This Pefed CemiuYw-D-0au

6 Nei Contributions (other t uan ws)

(a Total Convtwm (oer iw s rs) (from Line 11()) 18,504.00 321.862.90

(b Total Covmowun Relltund (frm Line 20(d) 1 
0.00 0o0018.50.00 31.80.0

(C) NT O INbulo ( (WiOWim, 1MI) (sulc Line 6(b) from 6(a)) 18.54.00 321 . 90

7. Net Opertin Evpenkire
(a ) Total Op ig E peni s (from L ne 17 ) . . . . . .132.225 .84 282 410.04

(b) Total O to Opernwg e (from Une 14) 94.98 178.67
(C) Ne Operatin ExPendies al Lane 7(b) from 7(a)). 132. 30. B

132~~3Q,86282.231.37

8. Cash on Hand at Close of Paoflmg Peod from Lne 271 66.482.34 F tivm kniemet
9. Debts and Obhmgons Owed TO the Cotumne m5Federal Elcto Commssaon

(Itemize aN on Schedule C andw Scheduw D) 0. 00 9WESrmet. NW

10. Debts and Obligations wd BY dtw Commtee Wat-Ngaon. DC 20463
(itemze a, on Schedule C and Schedule D) 15,500.00 Toll Free 800-424-9530

tcltiy tat I have exwnwd Ms Reot and to tne best of my knowedge and belef it is true. wo7ect Local 202-376-3120
and complete.
Type or Pnnt Name of Treasurer

James B. Harvey
Sgnature of Tteasurer Date

10/22/90
NOTE: &u*misson of false. erroneous. or wx plet ntormanon may subject the person signing thi Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

FEC Fr M3
A.... M I-

I

Pal' ZD

0

0
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DETAILED SUMMARY PAO2
of Rceipts and Disbursements

(Page 2. FEC FORM 3)

Nom of Coiwnte (in tug) RpitD Coverwg the Penod
SANOE.ISTER FOR Fromt 10/1/90 To: 10/17/90

COLUM A 1 dtK4mk a
1. RECEIPTS Tobi This PWro Calendar Yeer-T@.Omt

1 CNTMKUTIONS (other tna 1oui) mROM

(a) IndwiduaisPgrsons Other Than Politica Conmttees
(i) Itemized (use Schedule A),21I-n
(i) Unnernzeod
(ii) Totaj of co,,tributons from indii,,jMal 5.754.00 77,824.00

(b) Politcal Party Commttees 2 000-00 .. 12,000.00
(C) Other Poltical Committees (SuCh as PACs) 10: 750.00____2 32. 038.90
(d) 'The Can iate 0.00 0.00

fe, TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans )(add I I (ai,). (b). (CI and ,d) 18. 504 .00 321 862.90

12 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES .0.00 [0.00

'a' Mace or Guararteed ty the Candidate 0100 0.00
b! A Ot Ce. Lcans 0.00 . . J 000.00
CI TOTAL LOANS tadd 13(a) and (b)) 3.000.00

14 OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds. Rebates. etc.)____________________________________94.98 178.67

15 OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividends. nere. etc.0 .__ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ _0.00___ __ _0.00

6 TOTAL RECEIPTS ad 11(e). 12. 13(C). 14 and 15) 18 5 89.3 5 0 1 5____________________________________ 18 r 598.98 325,041.57

17 OPERATING EXPENITURES ... .. ._._._._._... 132 225.84 282,410.07

18. TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMATTEES. 0.00 0.00

19 LOAN REPAYMENTS:
(a) Of Loon Made or Guaaram by the Cwddag 0.00 0.00
(b)o AS oltw Loans 0.00 0.00

(C) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (add 19(a) and (b)) ._ 0_00 0.00
20. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO: .' 4... _____ ...... ___

(a) xMlWliaIs/Perso s Other Than Pol CommMes 0.00 0.00

(b) Pobcal PartyCommua.. . . . ._._.0_00 0.00
(c) OherPo cal Co w s (such as PACs). . . 0.00 0.00
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 20(a). (b) and (c)) a 0.00

e' -ER DISBURSEMENTS
n n 6,880.47

22 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (aod 17. !8. 19(c). 20(d) and 21) 132,445.84 289,290.54

Ill. CASH SUMMARY

23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD $ 180,329.20

24 TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (from bne 16) $ 18,59898

25 SUBTOTAL (add Line 23 and Line 24) $ 198,928.18

26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Lne 22). $ 132445.84

27 CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERK)D (subtract Lne 26 from 25). $ 66,482.34

C"



U~Ilepeee,. echndsdcia)
~L

SCHEDULS A ITEM& RECEIPTS ! Ih memwV of t1

7 O edlsimmryv 
p age

PAGS OF
+, !/

POR LIE NUMBER

"/(h)I Amy mf a emeD from sn W s n Smamef may not 1 sold or Need by any p4n for the 11111s f 1 cigontrlbutloor for ommeri
pwoinO o n wing the nwm an odm f any poltill com lkm to elet onvbusltions from such eamnIdta.

I OP €oMITU (in pow
SA GESTEM 124036

A. Pul N me. M IiIig Adde and ZIP Cede Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each

Nat ional Comittee
507 Capitol Court,
Washi.gtoon, D.C.

for ar. Effective
N.E.

20002

Conf OS day, year I

10/15/90
leip t this Period

2,000.00

Occution
Rcewpt For:

-- Other (wociftv):
Primary "K. General

Aggregte Yer-tO-Olate 4 500. 0
B Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date tmont i. Amount of Eacn

day. ver I Receit this Period

uCc uoation

Receipt For. Primary General

Otrmer (specify). Aggregate Year-to-Date > S

C. Full Name. Mailing Adir an ZIP Code Name of Employer Date Imonth. Amount of Eachday. yeao R c it this Period

_________________________________Occupesion

Receipt For: Primary General

- Other (oe*Mcyl: AW-- vw-o-O S

0. Full Name. Maihw Addres ad ZIP Code Name of Employer Dew tmomn. Amount of Each
day. yeari Receipt this Period

___________________________________________________Occupation

R Peme For: Primay General

Other (ecify): gp Year-to-4ot S

I. F61 Nanma. M" Ad*= wW ZIP Co Name of Emplover Om imonth. Amount of Each
day. year Relipt this Period

__ccuoation

Receipt For: Primary General __________________

AreaeYear-to.Oate

F. Full Nine. Mir Addrm and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
day. Year Receipt this Period

Occupation
Recmpt For: Primery General

Other Ispecitv Aggregate Yewr-to-Date S

0. Full Nmwe. Mailing Addrns ad ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month.
day. vo rI

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

_occupation

Recemp For: Primary ; I General
Other lspec Vf I Aggregate Year-to-Date > $

SUBTOTAL of Reciots This Pag (optional) .................. ........................

TOTAL This Period flast page this line nurnier only)
. .

2,000.00

I



FAGS OF

SCHEDULE A IT1 h RECEIPTS mew V of the
FOR LINE NUMBER

Any infoermionfeopid from such ReOMrte W e mw not be sol or wud by any psOn for the surpm of mWlelng enlibuom er for commercial
omwoam" other u sing the name nd4 addsd of aw polftil cammittee to aWlotr OomUions from smh ommtee.

4AME OF COMMITTEE fin Full)

SANGMEISTER FOR CONGRESS 124036

A. Full Name. Mailing Addrm awd ZIP Code Na of Emplover Dm (month. Amount of Each
ICWU Voluntary LTVE dny. yw) R=ept this Period
1655 W. Market St. 10/1/90 500.00
Akron, Ohio 44313 __

Occupation

Receipt For: Primary . General
Other ($s)eifyl: AgWrega Year-to-Oate > S 500.00

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date imonth . Amount of Each
Firefighters Interested in Registration K Education PAC day. vearI Receipt this Period
T- . . .4 =*,--- I 71, al - -0 90 500. 00
1750 New York Ave., N.W.

. .. .. _06- -2 -  Occuoatior
Receipt For: 'Primary \ General 11

Other (specify). Aggregate Year-to-Dte>7 S 500. 00
C. Full Name. Maling Addrtm esa ZIP Code Name of Employer Daite (month. Amount of Each
American Federation of Goverxrrnt Eplovees PAC day. ya) RecMt this Period

, 80 F Street, N.W. 10/1/90 250.00

Washington, D.C. 20001 I
Occupation

c- Reipt For: 'Primary Geml
-Other 1s ifV)-- Aggl0te Year-to-Date > S 250.00

0. Full Name. Mailing Address nd ZIP Code Name of Employer Oils (month. Anmont of Each
Americar. Airlines PC dW. yea) Rmeipt this P,,mod
1101 17th St., N.W. 10/3/90 500.00

C Washingto., D.C. 20036

, ReeM For: Prikmrv Gen
Other (speacify): AgWOeps Yesa-to-Oase > S5(0.()

E. FilI. Na. Mailn g Addm ad ZIP Cede Niame of E,-, ,,ar 0ow m ,onth. Amount of Each

United Steelworkers of America day. Vy) MeiMt this Piod
Political Action Fund 10/9/90 2,000.00

no 5 Gateway Center
Pittsburgh. PA 15222 Occupation

". Receipt For: Primary General
- Other spcif ): AwegmseYw somsta s 5,000.00

F. Full Name. Mal Address and ZIP Code Name of Empoloer I Date (month, Amount of Each
United Mine Workers of America Intrrational Union day. V) ReceMthis Period
COMPAC Voluntary Fund
900 15th St., N.W. 10/9/90_2,000.00

Washington. D.C. 20005 occupation
Receipt For: ! Primary \X I General

Other (specify): Aggregate Yew-to-Date >s 3t350.00
G. Full Name. Miing Addin an ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each

day, yea) Receipt this Period
Waest Publishing PAC102/0 ,0.0

P.O. Box 64526 10/12/90 1,000.00
St. Paul, N 55164-0526 Occupation

Receipt For: I Primary General _

Other (specify)" Aggregate Year-to-ate > S 1. 000.00

SI.M TOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional) ........ . ...... ...................................

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ....... . .. ...... ..................



SCHEDULE A ITEk RECEIPTS
P~tSR ~jde( MG -.OF

r eh.5 w v of the 4
POIR LINE P4UMSIEN

ny mfoewiA cap"e tra such " eginM n 5 m Imnt ba e s i d bv%' a n u fr d ig ONr~ Of e Mtn nrh ge4~ fpurposeswie oies *ong he name and -dam a O 0 poINWW enym to safmit caftwfttloe tr. sawh oamndtse.

NAME OP COMITTEEI a (in Full)
S SANGI~ES FOR CON(GESS 124036

TOTAl

i I

A. Full Name. Maling Address Od ZIP Cede Nme of Employer 'De (month. Amount of Each
MAYPC may, year) I eeIpDthem Period
611 Olive St. 611Olve t.10/12/90 1,000.00
St. Louis, IMD 63101

Occupation

Receipt For: Primay ' Q Generl t
Other (specifv): Owegete Yew-tom, > S 1.000.00

B. Full Name, Mailing Address nd ZIP Code Name of Employer Dew (month, Amount of Eacn

kiv+ricar Bankers Association Receit this Period
BANKPAC 10/12/90 i,000.uJ
1120 Conn,_cticut Ave., N.W.

2-C. 20036 Ocupation
Rsceipt For. I Primary General

Ote (specify). Aggregte Ysor-to-ate S, q0

C. Full Name. Mailing Addr m end ZIP Code Name of Emplover Date (month, Amount of Each
The Glter. Aflderson Campaign Camittee I+ de. year) RMpt this Period

1817 W. Lcmita Blvd. 10/12/90 1,000.00
Lorita, CA 90717 I

Receipt For:J Primary Geneeccpaio

-Other (specifv): A Agwegete Yer-to-Deste> 1-00000

0. Full Neme. Mailing Address a" ZIP Code Name of Employer Den (month. Amount of Each
Martin Olav Sabo for Congress Volunteer: a. vow) R mdhis Pw
2425 E. Franklin, No. 301 10/12/90 1,000.00
Mirneapolis, MN 55406

Rae pt For: Primr General
Other (specify): AFOlW YwtOe $ S 0 0.n0

E. Full iewee. MaiNg Addm ad ZIP Ceb Name of Employer OeM (monh. Amount of Each
de, ver) Receipt thins Perod

_____ _____ ___Occupavtion
Receipt For: j Primary L General

Other Ispecify): Aurm Ywm- tO.te> S

F. Full Name. elin Addrem n ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Reeot this Period

____________________________________________Occupetion
Receipt For: Primary I General

Other (specify): Aggregate Yeer-to-Date S

G. Full Neme. Melling Addres end ZIP Code t Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
day. yeer) Receipt this Period

_ Occuaetion

Recpt For: I Primary General
Other (specify): Aggragete Year-to-Date 77S

)TAL of Receipts This Page (optional) ....................................................

L This Period (last page this line num er only) ........................................... 10,750.00
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,,bruary 20. I.." ,

ClMk of th HO ouse mepreseuL0tat iv*0

1030 Lono rth HoUse, 0( ice% Bulildu1 .

Washington; D.C. 2OSIS 
.a

RE:&SANMUISTIR FOR CONGRES 403
Thirtieth day rmport follow Genmgral *mmlt1o

on November 6. 199o it; thoo Statm of Illinois

Enclose'd harpwith aro. the following Dended" pgelg fSO t,

above captioned report s

Page I of 3 pages for Lei1 No. ll(a)(I).

Lima r and G showing now of el er m .

i9' lunavallablo at. tim of original rspo .,

Page 2 of 3 pages for Lin ll(a)(i)s
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UnaVailabld OILti.w of original repo

SIM

Oweg

if 
. 1

OW1 lR~lli l... . ,-.,

,,. Oft-'-
I -" , il i

bIf C page 2Z of 44
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

I~UI U) VHtN(TO% DI)411

September 17, 1992
Mark Pischea
Assistant to the Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 3610

Dear Mr. Pischea:

This letter acknowledges receipt on September 15, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by

4Sangneister for Congress, and James B. Harvey, as treasurer, and
by the International Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades

1,0 Political Action Together Political Committee and Guy W. Leber,
as treasurer. The respondents will be notified of this

Ccomplaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
O% Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

receive any additional information in this matter, please
0-1 forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
0 complaint. We have numbered this matter XUR 3610. Please refer

to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



U -

FEDFRAI ELECTION COMMISSION

September 17, 1992

James B. Harvey, Treasurer
Sangmeister for Congress
Route 4, Box 87
Mokena, Illinois 60448

RE: MUR 3610

Dear Mr. Harvey:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Sangmeister for Congress ("Committee") and you,
as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3610. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
Cwriting that no action should be taken against the Committee and

you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

0. Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which

01 should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no

C:) response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



James B. Harvey, Treasurer
Sangaeister for Congress
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the

staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For

your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

043.

0.

C -



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'%AH%CT0% D( 2446(

September 17, 1992

Guy W. Leber, Treasurer
International Brotherhood of Painters and
Allied Trades Political Action Together
Political Committee
1750 New York Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20006

RE: MUR 3610

Dear Mr. Leber:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that International Brotherhood of Painters and Allied

N. Trades Political Action Together Political Committee

("Committee") and you, as treasurer, may have violated the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this

C matter MUR 3610. Please refer to this number in all future

__ correspondence.

O Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or

o legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

Commissionts analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,

statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which

should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be

C submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no

response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take

further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Guy W. Leber, Treasurer
International Brotherhood of Painters and
Allied Trades Political Action Together
Political Comittee
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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October 1, 1992

Anne Weissenborn, Esquire
Acting Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission C

Washington, D. C. 20463 Cr

Re: MUR 3610

Dear Ms. Weissenborn:

This is with reference to your letter date September 17, 1992
to Guy W. Leber, Treasurer, International Brotherhood of Painters
and Allied Trades Political Action Together - Political Committee,
referred to hereafter as PAT-PC.

I write to you in my capacity as counsel for PAT-PC, and in
response to said letter.

Although it has been difficult to reconstruct events as they
occurred over some two years ago, we have sufficient information to
indicate that through PAT-PC an in-kind contribution in the form of
signs was made in or about Nay 1990 to Sangmeister for Congress;

C and said in-kind contribution was not reported on the appropriate
FEC Reports.

On behalf of PAT-PC I respectfully request that the Commission
take no further action with regard to the instant complaint for the
following reasons.

The failure to report was an oversight, and clearly not
intentional.

Officials of PAT-PC learned of this failure to report with the
submission of the complaint to Mr. Leber.

The reporting violation, and its underlying subject matter,
are de minimus in scope and amount.

Given the circumstances it would serve no useful purpose to
expend public funds on a relatively minor unintentional reporting
violation of the Act.



AWe Weissenborn, Require
October 1, 1992
Page 2

I look forward to hearing further from you on this matter and
enclose for your files a Statement of Designation of Counsel
whereby Treasurer Leber designates the undersigned as counsel for
PAT-PC and authorized to act on its behalf before the Comission.

Very truly yours,

David S. Barr

DSB/ae
Enclosure

cc: A. L. "Mike" Monroe, Chairman
Guy W. Leber, Treasurer

CD

C
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W S David S. Barr

. i 1620 I Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006
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The above-named individual is hereby designated as my r:

counsel and is auttorized to receive any notifio at± an om

camunications fr= the Cmission and to act on my behalf bef=Je J

tte Coinission.

9/24/92

Dace

0

=3 p DT soMlE

RCM POt

sIcsm -:

Guy W. Leber, Treasurer

International Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades
Politea1 Action Tozether - Political Comittee

1750 Nev York Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

(202' 6~7-07 '~9
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSIONkj 1 I 29 pi' 'J
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the matter of: ))
Sangmoister for Congress

and James B. Harvey, Treasurer ) NUR 3610
International Brotherhood of Painters and )

Allied Trades Political Action Together )
Political Committee )
and Guy W. Leber, Treasurer )

)__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ (..,"

ANSWER

NOW CONES Sangmeister for Congress and James B. Harvey,
Treasurer and in answer to the Complaint filed herein state:

1. The official yard signs used in the 1990 campaign were
purchased as follows:

(a) Personal Services Co.
1127 S. Grand East, P. 0. Box 4586
Springfield, IL 62708
$3,106.00 paid on 9/11/92 (2,500 yard signs)
(See Exhibit A)

0 (b) Phoenix Metal Fabrications, Inc.
375 W. 83rd St.

Burr Ridge, IL 60521
$1,845.75 paid on 8/28/90 (wires for yard signs)
(See Exhibit B)

2. The Sangmeister for Congress Comittee and James B.
C Harvey, Treasurer, as of this date, received no notification of an

in-kind contribution of yard signs allegedly provided in 1990 to
said Committee from any Union entity.

3. Absent any such notification, it was and is impossible
to report such contribution to the Federal Election Commission.

WHEREFORE, Sangmeister for Congress and James B. Harvey,
Treasurer, pray that this Complaint be dismissed on the grounds
that said Committee had no notification of an in-kind contribution
and therefore could not report it.

Sangmeister for Congress and James B.
Harve Treasur

By :- "/ -



0*
The above statmuts are true and correct to the beat of my

knowledge, information and bel)4f. 1 . .

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this

My Commission expires:

day of September, 1992.

_ A
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SANGWISTER FOR CONGRESS
RI. 4, Box 87 MNtkena, Illinois 60448

& August 11, 1993

Federal Elect ion CcfTniss ion
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 3610

Q'i Sopteirbc-r 23, 1992, we recoive-d a copy of a corplar!t which was
filed by the National Republican Congressional Carwitt e4, pertaining to.
thie 1990 general elect ion alleging that certain yard signs wore purchasedf
by or on behalf of the Sangreister for Congress Ccrrdtt e which was not
report -d as an in-kind cont ribut ion.

We filed a ti:'ely answer showing fror wtxxr, we purchased yard signs

'0 for that campaign. As st at ed in our answer, we had no knowledge of nor

were we informed of any in-kind contribution of any signs, and therefore
could not report t hem.

This matter is now nearly a year old and in compliance with the prayer
- in our answer, we are asking that the corrplaint be dismissed.

.7rely,/

c""
Els B.u Hrvey

K reasurer

C Enclosures



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA U 53 i

In the matter of: )
Sangusister for Congress

and James B. Harvey, Treasurer ) MUR 3610
International Brotherhood of Painters and )

Allied Trades Political Action Together )
Political Committee
and Guy W. Leber, Treasurer )

ANSWER

NOW COMES Sangmeister for Congress and James B. Harvey,
Treasurer and in answer to the Complaint filed herein state: ..

1. The official yard signs used in the 1990 campaign w.re
purchased as follows:

N0 (a) Personal Services Co.
1127 S. Grand East, P. 0. Box 4586

o, Springfield, IL 62708
$3,106.00 paid on 9/11/92 (2,500 yard signs)
(See Exhibit A)

(b) Phoenix Metal Fabrications, Inc.
375 W. 83rd St.
Burr Ridge, IL 60521

0 $1,845.75 paid on 8/28/90 (wires for yard signs)
(See Exhibit B)

2. The Sanqmeister for Congress Comimittee and James B.
C Harvey, Treasurer, as of this date, received no notification of an

in-kind contribution of yard signs allegedly provided in 1990 to
said Committee from any Union entity.

3. Absent any such notification, it was and is impossible
to report such contribution to the Federal Election Commission.

WHEREFORE, Sangmeister for Congress and James B. Harvey,
Treasurer, pray that this Complaint be dismissed on the grounds
that said Committee had no notification of an in-kind contribution
and therefore could not report it.

Sangmeister for Congress and James B.
Harvey, Treasurer

By:
James B. Harvey, Treasurer



Theabove etatmt are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief*

ams . Harvey, Treasurer
Sangmistor f or Congress

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this day of September, 1992.

My Comission expires:

Co
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MUR # 3let

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS WILL BE ADDED TO THIS FILE AS THEY
BECOME AVAILABLE. PLEASE CHECK FOR ADDITIONAL MICROFILM
LOCATIONS.
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THE RIA)DEt IS UNUZE TO ADDZIONAL IClROVIL L&OWS][HI

fOR TEE FOL[LGIING DGOJHIUWS P3RIIENT TO THIS CASE

1. Mqemo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
September 22. 1992, Subject: Priority System Report.
See Reel 354, pages 1590-94.

2. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
April 14, 1993. Subject: Enforcement Priority System.
See Reel 354, pages 1595-1620.

3. Certification of Commission vote, dated April- a, 1W3.
See Reel 354, pages 1621-22. .

4. General Counsel's Report, In the Platter of _,
Priority, dated December 3. 1993. -..
See Reel 354, pages 1623-1740. i'' r

5. Certification of Cilion vote, dated .
See Reeml 354, psmes 174l -1746. '- ii .
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E* 5. twy .r ftar
Sonmte 4. lox 87
Ilehen, Illinois 60448

RE: KR 3610

Dear Kr. Harvey:

On September 17, 1992, the federal glection Cmaissioonotified 6aum star for Coengress and you, as treasurer, of a
eampainte u certain violations of the Federel 'Liectio

If 7ou hare any quistias, pleas. etactt meat (201J219-3690.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey D. Long

AttachmentNarrative

Date the Comisision voted to close the file: DESogm

i
.  

o i '
X i i - ii
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The National Kepublican Congressional Committee al*ips
that the International Srotherhood of Painters and A1lied rais
Political Action Together Political Committee made an in-kind
contribution by purchasing signs for the Sanguejater campaign, but
that the cost of these signs was not reported. The respondent
stated that the failure to report these amounts was an oversight,
but that the amounts involved were de minimis.

The events in question had little or no impact on the
process. Further, there was no significant issue relative to the
other issues pending before the Commission, and there are no
substantial amounts of money involved. Moreover, it does not
appear that respondents had a serious intent to violate the F3CA.



Halrk iPisehee, Assistant Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Comittee
320 First Street, s.g.
Washington, D.C. 20003

lRE: HURt 3610

Dear lir. Pischea:

Os September 15, 1992, the Federal Election Commissionreeed porcomplaint .lleg certain violations of the Federal31ic *oeCesaig Ac of 1P1;l. asaene ('te Act'.

he te sri *it&

Saoerlyr,

Jeffrey D. Long

Attachuont
Narrative

DEC09 1993
Date the Comission voted to close the file:



3 35610numzmn m cwuus

The National lepublican Congressional Comtittee al3eges
that the International Irotherhood of painters and Allied ?wedes
Political Action Together Political Committee made an in-kind
contribution by purchasing signs for the Sangmeister campaign, but
that the cost of these signs was not reported. The respondent
stated that the failure to report these amounts was an oversight,
but that the amounts involved were de minimis.

The events in question had little or no impact on the
process. Further, there was no significant issue relative to the
other issues pending before the Commission, and there are no
substantial amounts of money involved. Moreover, it does not
appear that respondents had a serious intent to violate the FECA.



FEDEtL ELECTION COMMISSION "
WASHINGTON. iDC 2O4b.)

David S. Barr, lequire
Barr, teer, Cohen a Canons
1620 1 Street, w.v.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: NUR 3610

Dear Dir. Barr:

On September 17, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, the International Brotherhood of Painters
and Allied Trades Political Action Together Political Committeeand Guy W. robot, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain
violations of the tederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that
noti fication.

After cosiering the circumstances of this matter, the
Comissonhas determined to exorcise its prosecutorial ewio

C. itte and. Ouvy V. Isr, as tresurer. See abhd.uatie.
Accordngly, th mrnnio closed-its fi leTKthis retter.

the "cmiP . tie mt tbe placed on the public record Vihhi:3@ dupe, this oauld Occur at any time folloring cewtifieto of '
theCmisim'avot. f uwihto bitnyfculolea

posible. While the file mrey be placed on the public record prior
to receipt of your additional materials, any permisaible
subsasions will be added to the public record when recived.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Jeff rey D. Long

Attachment
Natrrat ive

Date the Commission voted to close the file: 13 9 ?0



The National Republican Congressional Committee alteq..
that the Znternational Brotherhood of Painters and Ailled tr~dm
Political Action Together Political Comittee mde an in-Und
contribution by purchasing signs for the Sangmeister campaign, but
that the cost of these signs was not reported. The respondent
stated that the failure to report these amounts was an oversight,
but that the amounts involved were de minimis.

The events in question had little or no impact on the
process. Further, there was no significant issue relative to the
other issues pending before the Commission, and there are no
substantial amounts of money involved. Moreover, it does not
ap~ar that respondents had a serious intent to violate the FgCA.


